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References — Useful links

Legislative

1.

Law of Georgia - On the National Archival Fund and the National Archives (LHG, 51,
31/12/2006), Consolidated publications (3038-Gb, 05/07/2018)
https://matsne.gov.ge/en/document/view/22420?publication=16 (ENG)

Law of Georgia on Personal Data Protection, Consolidated publications (5403-1b, 10/12/2019)
https://matsne.gov.ge/en/document/view/1561437?publication=9 (ENG)

The National Archives of Georgia

1.

The terms and fees for the service in the reading room (ordinance N506 of December 29, 2011
of the Government of Georgia) https://archive.gov.ge/storage/old files/doc/3/3485.pdf
(ENG)

Rule of usage of the documents of National Archival Fonds preserved in LEPL — National
Atrchives of Georgia https://archive.gov.ge/storage/old files/doc/3/3487.pdf (ENG)
Catalogue of the fonds of the National Archives of Georgia https://archival-
services.gov.ge/fonds/get data (GEO)

Catalogue of the finding aid books (Ommcn) of the National Archives of Georgia
https://archival-services.gov.ge /fonds/welcome/aids (GEO)

The MIA archive of Georgia

1.

Types of the MIA Archive services and admission procedures

http://archive.mia.gov.ge/service.html (ENG)
Tariffs for the MIA archive services http://archive.mia.gov.ge/tarif.html (ENG)

List of the Security Archive fonds and its description

http:/ /archive.security.gov.ge/ushishroebis fondi.html (ENG)
List of the Party Archive fonds and catalogue of the finding aid books (Orcu)

http://archive.security.gov.ge/fondebis sia.html (GEO)

Other Archival Institutions in Georgia

1.

Digital library “Iverieli” of The National Parliamentary Library of Georgia, electronic versions

of books, magazines, newspapers and photos http://dspace.nplg.gov.ge/?locale=en (ENG/
GEO)

Georgian National Centre of Manuscripts https://manuscript.ge/?lang=en (ENG/ GEO)


https://matsne.gov.ge/en/document/view/1561437?publication=9
https://archive.gov.ge/storage/old_files/doc/3/3485.pdf
https://archive.gov.ge/storage/old_files/doc/3/3487.pdf
https://archival-services.gov.ge/fonds/get_data
https://archival-services.gov.ge/fonds/get_data
https://archival-services.gov.ge/fonds/welcome/aids
http://archive.mia.gov.ge/service.html
http://archive.mia.gov.ge/tarif.html
http://archive.security.gov.ge/ushishroebis_fondi.html
http://archive.security.gov.ge/fondebis_sia.html
http://dspace.nplg.gov.ge/?locale=en
https://manuscript.ge/?lang=en

3. Archival Division of the Autonomous Republic of Adjara
http://adjara.gov.ge/branches/default.aspx?gid=2 (GEO)

Archival projects and document collections

1. Project - The Openness of State Archives in the Former Soviet Republics and Eastern Bloc
Countries http://open-archives.org/
2. Collection of the archival documents and press related to the events of March 5-9, 1956

3. The Abkhaz1an Virtual Archives (AVA) http://www.ava.ge/index/index
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